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From: North Wales Water Authority

North Wales Water Authority
200 W Walnut St

North Wales, PA, 19454 ax

Tel: 215-699-4836 Fax: 215-699-8037

407-210-

To: From: NWWAWalnutF
3113@securefax.telesystem.us AUt ax

Fax: 1-407-210-3113 Date: Nov 22/23 11:00 AM

Subject: Refi Certification Ref # BS-W01469-7546703792
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Confidentiality Warning: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or exempt from disclosure under appilicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from
disclosing, distributing, copying or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender, and destroy and delete any copies you may have received.

To
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November 22nd, 2023

Customer: 30604100-27000
Township: Montgomery
Property Address: 208 Susan Circle
North Wales, PA. 19454

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter certifies that the North Wales Water Authority (NWWA) provides service to the above property.
Please find below a list of the services provided by NWWA and the status of the account as of the date of this
letter:

SERVICE(S) PROVIDED: ( X“}‘ WATER [ ] SEWER

I

ACCOUNT STATLUS:

.
L X 1 PAID IN FULL on 10/12/23 ($0.00 OR CREDIT BALANCE)

READING DATES:

CURRENT READING PERIOD: 8/21/23 through 11/20/23
PREVIOUS READING PERIOD: 5/22/23 through 8/21/23

PROPERTY IS BILLED ONa g X1 QUARTERLY { ] MONTHLY basis.

THIS LETTER IS FOR CERTIFICATION PURPOSES ONLY. Ifthe property is
going to settlement please notify NWWA AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

Sincerely,
The North Wales Water Authority

Swzovrne Marfinez

Suzanne Martinez
Customer Service Representative



